Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 8:07 PM

To: 'jrey@buffnews.com’

Cc: ‘tprecious@buffnews.com’; ‘McCarthy, Robert'

Subject: Your April 27th articles: Was there 1 meeting with AG Schneiderman, or 2? And were

you at both, etc?

TO: Buffalo News Reporter Jay Rey

This follows up the message | left on your voice mail, this morning, after finding you listed on the contact page of the
Buffalo News’ website as covering “City Education”.

Your April 27t article, “Schneiderman trying to keep up pressure on political corruption” refers to Attorney General
Schneiderman having “sat down with the Buffalo News Editorial Board” on April 26™. s this the same April 26"
“meeting with reporters and editors of The Buffalo News” as is referred to by Tom Precious’ April 27" article
“Schneiderman says Cuomo should pay less attention to Nixon”, to which you “contributed”? Or were there two
separate meetings? Did you attend both? How about Tom Precious, who covers “Albany”? And what about Robert
McCarthy, who covers “Politics”?

| would appreciate your clarification, as soon as possible — and/or from Messrs. Precious and McCarthy.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




